



MINUTES

Calcasieu Parish Local Planning Committee

Mason G. Lindsay, Chairman
 Gerald Pullin, Vice - Chairman
 Richard J. Gremillion, Secretary/Treasurer
 1201 Ryan St., Lake Charles, LA 70601
 Phone:
 E-mail:

Scripted Minutes

August 18, 2015 – 10:00AM – 901 Lakeshore Dr. Suite 200

Members in Attendance

Atherton, Charlie - LEPC	P	Lindsay, Mason - Chairman	P	Powell, Megan – OEP Secretary	P
Daughdril, Rob - At Large Member	P	Little, Jim – At Large Member		- USCG	P
Dupre, Danny - SFD		Martin, Robin - 911	P	Hardman, Charlie - Media	
Blevins, Stacie - CPSB		Merchant, Jerry– Volunteer Fire Dept	P	Ieyoub, John - EMS	
Gremillion, Dick– Treasurer		Picou, Jacques - WLFD		Jacobson, Andy - Visual Media	
Mike Parent - OPH	P	Miller, Sandi - VFD	P	Vacant- At Large Member	
Murray, Keith - LCFD		Pullin, Gerald – Vice Chairman	P	National Guard – (vacant)	
Johnson, Ron - CPSO		Carroll, Kirk - LCPD	P	SIEC (vacant)	
Jouett, Angela - CERT	P	Vezina, Joe - Organized Labor	P	Vacant - CFD	
Kingham, Bobby - DEQ	P	Wilburn, Mark - Axiall	P		
LaFleur, Sean - LSP	P	Tower, Ron – Phillips 66			

P = Present X = Absent

Called in Absent:

Mark Wilburn – called in
Greg Satterfield – Called In
Matt Vezinot – Called In

Called to order: Mason Lindsay

Sign in Sheet: All members sign in on the sign-in sheet

Pledge: Gerald Pullin

Make Motion to accept the minutes: Gerald Pullin

2nd Motion to accept the minutes: Rob Daughdril

I. Old Business:

- ✓ **Treasury Report: \$97,221.32**
- ✓ *Gerald Pullin, Motion to submit to the budget item to the budget committee for the purchasing of umbrellas for the members and also to give out to other organizations*
- ✓ *Second by, Jerry Merchant*
- ✓ *Gerald Pullin, Motion to approve the reimbursement of \$800 for the CAMEO training pending the decision of the Budget committee*
- ✓ *Second by , Jerry Merchant*
- ✓ *Mason Lindsay, Has been in contact with Dr. Wyman and he hopes to have an presentation for the next meeting of the LEPC, regarding the traffic study*

- ✓ *Norman Bourdeau, Hazard mitigation, still in discussion on the intent and on what requirements are really there*
- ✓ *Rob will work on getting the LEPC logo into a different format to work with*
- ✓ *Mason Lindsay, this morning before the meeting they had a conference call with a company that has a software dealing with Tier II and how to deal with incidents*
- ✓ *Rob Daughdril,*
- ✓ *The CAER booklets are in the process of being worked on*
- ✓ *We had about over 60 personnel in the CAER trainings that were held at our office*
- ✓ *We got lots of feedback on things to keep in the different forms and things to take away from the form*
- ✓ *Magnolia LNG public presentation will be September 3, 2015 @ 7PM at the Cash and Carry on Board St. in Lake Charles.*
- ✓ *ERAD Day, September 26, 2015 @ the Civic Center, it was moved so it could be in conjunction with the Anniversary of Rita program put on by the National Hurricane Museum*
- ✓ *Spring Mini School is coming up, not sure of exact date yet, but will let everyone know as soon as we find out*

II. New Business:

- ✓ **Treasury Report: \$97,330.57**
- ✓ *Mason Lindsay, Tonight August 18, 2015 at 6PM @ the West Cal Event Center will be the GO Group Meeting with a presentation*
- ✓ **Incidents:**
- ✓ *Jerry Merchant, Vinton had a rollover 18-wheeler tanker carrying morton wax that spilled on the ground. The truck took the on ramp to fast and overturned, it was non hazard. The company was J & J transport*
- ✓ *It was about 10 gallons*
- ✓ *Took about 6 1/2 hours to clean up the mess*
- ✓ **Drills:**
- ✓ *Rob Daughdril, Getting together and thinking of doing a large scale exercise, not sure what type of drill.*
- ✓ *In the next couple of weeks will be getting together with the public safety officials and coming up with ideas, planning, etc.*
- ✓ **Tier II:**
- ✓ *Slowly still receiving payments for the outstanding Tier II reports*
- ✓ **Training:**

III. Committees:

1. **Right to Know: Charlie Atherton: N/A**
2. **Public Education and Information Committee: N/A**
3. **Hazardous Material Facilities Liaison: N/A**
4. **Emergency Response and Resource Committee: N/A**
5. **Hazmat Committee – Keith Murray – N/A**
6. **CERT Team – Angela Jouett –**
 - *Angela Jouett, just got back from a FEMA conference in Denton, TX. She said they are starting to incorporate kids now and getting them involved in CERT and also trying to get more information into the schools*
 - *They had their National Night Out a few weeks ago and it was a great turn out*
 - *For the next 2 years they will be hosting the State Senior Olympic games, this next year they will be pushing the health part*
 - *Need volunteers if anyone is interested*

- *This summer they went out to all the food programs and also the day cares, and had the kids decorate a pillow case with what they think they should evacuate with and educated them on what is important*

7. Membership: Joe Vezina – N/A

8. SAR – Rob Daughdril – N/A

9. Budget Committee – N/A

***THE NEXT LEPC MEETING WILL BE September 15, 2015 TUESDAY @ 10AM,
901 Lakeshore Dr. Suite 200, Lake Charles, LA 70602***

Adjourned: 11:00AM